From: Jerica L. Holtsclaw

To: DeAnne Rickabaugh; Eric Bernskoetter

Cc: Steff Mosby; Aaron Hubbard

Subject: FW: MCS - Temporary Fuel and Trip Permits - Request for temporary waiver of state laws and regulations
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:20:36 PM

FYI, for your records for the authority to issue the waiver for trip/fuel permits for Hurricanes Laura
and Sally.

Thank you.

Jerica Holtsclaw, P.E.

Motor Carrier Services Director

Missouri Department of Transportation
Central Office — Motor Carrier Services

830 MoDOT Drive, Jefferson City, MO 65102
Office: 573-526-4187 cell: 573-508-9160

Email: Jerica.Holtsclaw@modot.mo.gov

Mo DOT
A

From: Bailey, Andrew <Andrew.Bailey@governor.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:50 PM

To: John Cauwenbergh <John.Cauwenbergh@modot.mo.gov>; Hahn, Kayla
<Kayla.Hahn@governor.mo.gov>

Cc: Jay Wunderlich <James.Wunderlich@modot.mo.gov>; Jerica L. Holtsclaw
<Jerica.Holtsclaw@modot.mo.gov>; Barton, Taylor <Taylor.Barton@governor.mo.gov>

Subject: RE: MCS - Temporary Fuel and Trip Permits - Request for temporary waiver of state laws
and regulations

John,

This request is approved. To the extent MDOT publishes or provides an
official document evincing said suspension, will you please provide us
with a copy? Thank you!

Respectfully,

Andrew Bailey

Deputy General Counsel
Office of Governor Michael L. Parson
(573) 751-2007
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From: John Cauwenbergh <John.Cauwenbergh@modot.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Bailey, Andrew <Andrew.Baile overnor.mo.gov>

Cc: Jay Wunderlich <James.Wunderlich@modot.mo.gov>; Holtsclaw, Jerica
<jerica.holtsclaw@modot.mo.gov>

Subject: MCS - Temporary Fuel and Trip Permits - Request for temporary waiver of state laws and
regulations

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
Andrew,

Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order 20-04, the Missouri Department of Transportation
respectfully requests that the Governor temporarily suspend state laws (section 142.617, RSMo and
section 301.267, RSMo) and the administrative rules promulgated thereunder regarding the
purchase of trip permits for registration and fuel for those commercial motor carriers engaged
in interstate disaster relief efforts which will be traveling through the State of Missouri as part
of providing necessary assistance to the citizens affected.

Please let me know if you need anything more. Thanks!

John Cauwenbergh

Of Counsel

Chief Counsel’s Office
Phone: (573) 751-7043
Fax: (573) 526-4408

This communication including attachments, if any, is from a law office. It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If it has been sent to you by mistake, please do not use or
disclose the contents to others. Also, please delete/destroy this communication and advise the sender by reply email of
the mistake. Thank you!


mailto:John.Cauwenbergh@modot.mo.gov
mailto:Andrew.Bailey@governor.mo.gov
mailto:James.Wunderlich@modot.mo.gov
mailto:jerica.holtsclaw@modot.mo.gov

